Asher Sna (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December, 2017 2:58 PM

To: TAMKIKI@GMAILCOM'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKS 9402) AND SLH 8545H ON 07/10/2017

!’ U I’ Auto

- W W Consultanis
i 1A R Pla Ltd

1 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 67414108
Our Ref: CC3/AIG17022632/ea3

05 DEC 2017

EOIN O’DONOVAN / TAMMY MUI O’'DONAVAN (LINMEIQI)

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKS 94020 AND SLH 8545H ON 07/10/2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng@lkkauto.com

c.c.  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
{Motor Claims Dept)
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AUTHORISATION TO ACT
(AIG Express Third Party Claim)

1 M LiagnarBuiand Soedaa'a] (e third party claimant) of /€8 AAelfe i
o ¥

KA #C2-1é, Speic ZEEESD (address), owner of SLEEZHE5H  (vehicle no)
i

hereby authorize YERFCRAIANCE Merers LT (“the workshop™) to act for me

with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle

no. SLHSEF5 Y that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on \ivllidrd

(date) along 7€ s Tefl /{*:7// /'9"“"{:“:? La] (location) involving vehicle nofs
TLSG202T (*the accident™).

[ further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf 15 on a without
" prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this_ 47 day)of €€/ (month) 20/ (year)

_,f*";f/f;.fd Zf//..

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”

%

(with chaop if applicable) {with chop)




RELEASE YVOUCHER
(AIG Express Third Party Claim)

Performarice Motors Lid

*Well, (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l

have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd LEK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
-552‘“33 a7 (Repair Cost), 53 W'DQQLQSS of remtal/use), 5% .- 00 (Disbursement), for vehicle no.
i 854S H that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred Dnnl"\""" \ (date) along
D Western, Ro PilRkeln U (location) invelving vehicle no/s &S.q. Em\. his is
pursuant to the inspection conducted on LAY (date) at “the workshop™.

Al
We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner \}ﬂng ¥ BLL.'&I vawng ~Ce 'E,Y‘DMH{'

{“the third party claimant”) of vehicle no. pinal &quﬂm,akc the claim as set out i the above paragraph
and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l

enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™

We/l further confirm that we/T will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid for all damages, loss
and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant” after the
above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered
pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to 5 LA 35S ™

{vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the third

party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice
-

and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive

jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 25 (day} of L (month) 20_1% (year)

M

Signed by appointad surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with cbnﬁ}



BHM Cealer

A member of the Bime Darby Sroup

Performance Motors Limited

Mr Vongxaiburana Teerawat
16E Shelford Road
#03-16 Shelford Suites

Singapore 2B6653

Co, Beg, Moo 13T40155%W GST Reg. Mo Ma-0020081-x e
T o £ 4
303, Alexandra Road B0, Eampong Arang Road Sine Eaféhr;i::;:; Centre [
Eime Darby Performance Centre East Coast Osntre Singapere 159544 R 2
Singapore 159541 Singapore 4381R0 Tel, £3130528 Aftersales|
Tel 30 (Eales & Admin Tel €aisneeR (AfterSalas §3190533 /530 [Hecorrad)
1 (hfterSales) Fax. 63443771 Fax. E47%6601 [afrerSales)
Fax E475E624 Mot orrad)
SERVICE TAX INVOICE
' -
Repair Order No. : Bl 1226825 Page HNo. : 1 of 2
_ Invoice Number : 1926167 / WSB
Date IN : 04/12/2017 s Rt . 17/01/2018
Cust. Svc. Adviscr: Han Kwan Yong Payment Terms : 30 Days From Invoice
Invoice By : Sharon Heng
————————————————————————
- CUSTOMER INFORMATION - - INVOICE TO - 121

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way

#08-16 Chartis Building

Singapore 079120

—— — — _—_—J—_—_—
REGN. NO. CHASEIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
| SLHB545H 5F02456 22/11/2016 X1 SDRIVELSBI 11018 )
( |
~-=--LABOUR 1-~---~ HETT
To replace front bumper including to remove and 850.00
install body parts in order to carry out painting job.
To respray front bumper 934,00
To remove old PDC assembly and reconnect to new bumper 150.00
including conduct checks for proper function,
To check electrical wiring systems at the front section 150.00
for proper function including adjustments of headlights.
Sundries. 40.00
INS CLAIMS : ACCIDENT REFAIR. DIRECT SETTLEMENT. 0.00
DATE OF ACCIDEMT : 7.10.2017. 3RD PARTY CAR : SK59402J.
YOUR REF NO : NIL.
VEHICLE WAS SURVEYED BY MR TAUFIKH FROM LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD ON 4122017 AT 510 PM.
AUTHORISED REPAIR BY MS ASHER SNG FROM LKK ON
1.12.2017 VIA E-MAIL.
PROPOSE LOSS OF USE = $60X3. THE AMOUNT 1S SUBJECTED 0.00
TO INSURANCE COMPANY COMFIRMATION.
GlA SEARCH FEE = $2.00. 0.00
Total Labour 1: 2,124.00
Retall
---- PBARRTS - = = = X Qty _ Price NETT
FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (PDC/PMA) 1 685.70 685.70
EXPANDING RIVET 20 1-35 27.00

Total Parts : 712.70 |




BMW Dwalor

A mamber of the Si
Co, Reg. Ho

197401

me Darby Group
=25N GET Eeg. Mo

Performance Motors Limited

MZ-0020081-%

Rlexandra Eeo

303, Alexandra Rosd 2BL, Eampong Arang Read i:,sr,'e Darky =-|‘a--|-.,;u-f Centre
Sime Darby Performance Centre East Coast Centrs zin ar-::-r:} H j:q A
Binsapors 159041 Sinoapore 438160 Tel il00828 Afrersales
Tel. 3150100 (Sales & Admin Tel. GILSCEBE (AfterSales) B31E /530 (Motorrad
&31%0111 (AfcerSales) Fax. 63448773 Fas, E4796601 IhEterSalan
Fax. £4T747770 ERTHE624 [Motorrad)
SERVICE TAX INVOICE
Repair Order No. Bl 1226825 Page No. 2 of 2
Invoice Number 1926167 / WSBE
t IH - .
Date 04/12/2017 THGET g Date 17/01/2018
Cust. Svec. Advisor: Han Kwan Yong Payment Terms 30 Days From Invoice
Invoice By Sharon Heng
e —_— — — — —_— S — — S
Labour Charges 2.084.00 Total Labour & Parts Charges 55 2,836.70
Parts Charges 712.70 Less Insurance Excess 5% 0.00
Lubricant /Misc 40.00 Invoice Total Amount Exclude GST 5% 2,836.70
OST & 7% 5% 198.57
Invoice Total Amount Include GST 13 3,03527
LCDmpul’er generated invoice. No signature is reguired.  |amount Payable Include GST s$ 3.035.27
L s

All amounts are in Singapore Dollars.
Work was carried out subject to the Company’s Terms and Conditions of Service.

Mo complaints will be entertained unless reported within seven (7) days of the date of this invoice.

For credit purchases, interest @1% per month will be debited on overdue amounts.




Invaice Page 1 of

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to S5pm
e A LR AR IENT AEk T G010 Registration No: M400017735
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-17-150001
Date of Reguest; orTo2o7 Your Ref No: Cinline Purchase

Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre
Singapore 159841

Dear SirMadam,

Enquiry Date 07102017

Enquiry By Han Kwan Yong

TP Vehicle No. SKS9402J

Accident Date o7Mor2017

Enguiry Result =

| TE Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance N Insurer Tel. No.
SKS94024 |AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. 16/05/2017-15/05/2018 65-6418-3000
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the ariginal reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of Singapaore and w
take no respansibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under na liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the repon

of their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_geninvtp&refid=16... 07/10/201



Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
GENERAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
lNSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours; Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref Ma: GR-17-150001
Date of Request: 07M10/2017 Your Ref Mo: Online Purchase

Performance Motors Limited
303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre
Singapore 158941

Dear SirfMadam,

Enquiry Date o7M0/2017
Enquiry By Han Kwan Yong
TP Vehicle No. SKS8402)
Accident Date 071102017

Page 2 of

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (58§)

| TP Insurer Enquiry

1.8

GST Amount

i Py s

| Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive)

2.01

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature

For GIARMC Official use:
Date;
[¥] GIRG [] Cash [ ] Cheque

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_geninvtp&refid=16...

07/10/201



